
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Nick <nick@pharcity.com>
Sent: March 31, 2020 1:30 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Submitting to COVID-19 Buy and Sell Portal

Hi Dove,

We submitted our Interim Report (IO) last night and I received an automated response that it was
received.

This batch that is coming in has 100,000 ASTM Level 2 face masks, in pack of 50 = 2000 boxes. 1643
boxes are already sold, so that leaves 357 boxes unsold, equalling = 17,850 masks. These can be yours
and they are expected to arrive next week. They are priced at $49.99/box, however, we want to be as
cost-effective as possible if these masks will have an impact in Canada's progress with flattening the
curve -- we can bring them down to $40/box. This price will be higher for the next orders because we
placed this order 3 weeks ago.

As for more supply of these masks, n95, kn95, gowns, and the others, I am gathering final prices and
quantity available and will submit the form tomorrow. Would you like me to fill a separate form for each
device, as well as send an email to that "generic" email?

Sincerely,

Nick Milani
Founder of Pharcity
Pharcity | All of your essentials, online

---- On Tue, 31 Mar 2020 00:07:44 -0400 Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote ----

Hi Nick:

Please see below for the information we discussed earlier today.

FOR EXISTING SERVICE PROVIDERS OR MANUFACTURERS (NOT RETOOLING):

Public Service and Procurement Canada (PSPC) has established a web portal and intake form for suppliers that
are able to provide specific products (i.e. N95 masks, gowns, gloves and other PPE) or services (i.e. nursing,
food, security)

Information submitted through the web portal & generic email address are triaged by type
and then referred to a procurement “tiger team” that crosswalks the information submitted
through the portal to requirements determined by PHAC & P/Ts
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Web portal: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19 

Generic email address: TPSGC.PABPMEClient-APOSMEClient.PWGSC@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca 

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada

dovejot.parmar@canada.ca 
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